
PCB26-12 ITB SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES  
 

  

 

 

 

CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH 
October 17, 2025 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  

PCB26-12 ITB – SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES 
 

Notice to Bidders – Whenever a conflict appears between this addendum and the initial 
solicitation, or plans, this addendum shall prevail, and as such shall constitute a binding portion 
of the contract documents. All provisions of the original specifications shall remain in force, except 
as specifically modified or changed herein. 
 
Additions, Deletions, and/or Clarifications: This addendum forms a part of the Contract 
Documents and modifies the original solicitation documents as noted below and supersedes all 
contrary information and requirements. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. 
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. What is the current rate? 
 

A. See the attached Bid Proposal Form. 
 

2. Can you share your last three months invoice? 
 

A. See attached. 

 
3. If the landfill raises their rates, will the City accept that as a separate increase than the 

allowed annual CPI after the initial term? There is a current landfill increase of 3% on 
1/1/2026. 
 
A. Yes, as the first year -  see Section 5 of the Agreement. 

 
4. Regarding 2.2 Roll Offs: please confirm the passthrough tonnages will be billed as a 

separate line item. Please confirm that the proposed haul rates are not to include the cost 
of tonnages. 

 
A. This is correct, landfill charges shall be billed as a separate line item with no markup. 

A copy of roll off landfill tickets shall accompany the invoice.   
B. Roll off hauling rates shall not include landfill fees/tonnage.   
C. Roll off haul rates shall be all-inclusive of any environmental or fuel surcharges. There 

shall be no delivery or rental fees. 
 

5. Regarding 4, TERM, please confirm the initial term effective start and end date to be 
February 1, 2025 to September 20, 2027? 
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A. The initial term of the contract is for eight (8) months, allowing for the contract to align 

with the City’s fiscal year end.  It shall automatically renew for up to four (4) additional 
twelve (12) month periods as indicated in Section 4 of the Agreement. 

 
 










